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Linda Williams

To: Tommy Williams
Cc: Sandy Moses
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010266-TX; Advantage Group of Florida Communications, LLC

Sure, I'1ll fix title, but I don't know about the CASR changes. I'm referring this portion
of your e-mail toc Sandy.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 2:06 PM

To: Linda Williams; Felicia Banks

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Beth Keating

Subject: Docket No. 010266-TX; Advantage Group of Florida
Communications, LLC

There has been much discussion on this docket as to what the docket title should say and
what transactions are being carried out by the company. After a lenghty conversation with
Nash Neyland, Counsel for the Company, the company is going through a corporate
reorganization and merger, whereby the the surviving company will be Advantage Group of
Florida Communications, L.L.C. Since the owner of the surviving company will remain the
same as the owner of the present company there is no transfer of the certificate to a
different enity. Therefore, lets use a similar docket title that we have used to describe
another reorganization (Docket No. 010203-TP). That way no application or finacial
information or fees are needed and we can place this on the next agenda.

Linda, Let the docket title be listed as follows:

Request for approval of an inhouse corporate reorganization whereby ALEC Certificate
No. 5736 will be transferred and name changed from Daytona Telephone Company to
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C., both subsidiaries of Advantage
Group Communications, L.L.C.

Further, could you past this on to have the CASR dates revised for the following:

Staff Recomm: 04/19/01
Agenda: 05/01/01
PAA: 05/21/01

Thanks
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